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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 11:07 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace'; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Cc ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James"; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(LKK)/ YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK
513 KAMPONG BAHRL ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Attachments: YP 3768T PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Shiang Y1,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle YP 3768T
Date of survey: 4/2/2020

Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 9:40 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg=>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye(@sompo.com.sg=; 'Henry, lrene James'

<irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg= SUR
<sur(@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(LKK)/ YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm.
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop. repairer will arrange.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 &'

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
1



Blk 5;1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg|
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 5:19 PM

To: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d{@lkkauto.com=;
'assignments(@lkkauto.com’ <assignments(@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangvi.hwang@sompo.com.sg=>,

candy(@iaconsultingsg.com
Subject: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(LKK) YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513

KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1906029/SYH
Your Reference: YP3768T

Without Prejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOD BILE

Dear Irene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & YP3768T ON 26.12.2019

We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyar to conduct a post repair inspection once your client's vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK Auto,



Please make the arrangement to survey for YP3768T on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upon
- completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.

Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (3111 2/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will resume on 2™ January

2020.
We wish you a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

SOMPO ' A Century of Trust
' INSURANCE |

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www_facebook com/SompoSG

&

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

¢ Domnioad on the
Download now (& & App Store

| Far Travel. Personal Aceident & Home Insurance | * For Travel. Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message Y

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf) Please click here fer
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <motor(i@iaconsultingsg.com=
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:14 PM
To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg=

Ce: candy(@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>: Henry, Irene James

3



<irene. henrv@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang(@sompo.com.sg=:

- candy(@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(NR)/ YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26. 12.2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in your
email dated today.

However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration.

Gilbert Leow Impact Analysis Consultant
Andy Ho Impact Analysis Consultant
Shandy Loh Impact Analysis Consultant
Michael Yap Mecoy Pte Ltd

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Mick Ng Delta-V Consultant

Loo Yee Khang Cozon Engineers

Alex Teo Cozon Engineers

Denise Yap Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd

Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the timeline
stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

Thank you.

Regards

Irene Tan

Triple-T Automobile

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sd]

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 1:25 PM

To: Irene

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Subject: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(NR)/ YNS793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513 KAMPONG BAHRU
ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1906029/SYH
Your Reference: YP3768T

Without Prejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey{@sompo.com.sg

Attention:



M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Dear Irene,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & YP3768T ON 26.12.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/12/2019.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler

shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your ¢

of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/

ustomer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Motor Surveyor

Surveyor

Selection (Indicate as
tick)

1 Raleigh Services

Andrew Ow Yong

Vincent Ng

2 LKK Auto Consultants

Kenneth Kong (North
area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul [West area)

tohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services

Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on New Year’s Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will

resume on 2™ January 2020.

We wish you a Happy New Year!
Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com,.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust
/ INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com sa | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ ‘ App Store ar
! For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private
Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

-
From: Irerfe <motor(iiaconsultingsg.com=
Sent: Monday., December 30, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>
Cec: candy(@iaconsultingsg.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP3768T AND YN9793R ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Dear Sir,
attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference.

Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our consideration within the
stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol.

Best Regards,

Irene Tan

Triple-T Automobile
Tel: 63851171



! '[ I{ g::lu.lran.'s

Company Registration No. 1936071

Pre Lig
21 UBI AVE 1, #0125 PAYA LB INDUSTRIAR PARK. SINGAPORE KUY TEL (&1 62563561 FAM s ME) 62564
Your ref: CMTDI1906029/SYH
Our ref’ CS/SMO19022937/Hvd3 Date 62,2020

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. YP 3768T

We thank you for your instruction on 30/12/201%

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicl

on_4/2/2020 at the premises of M/s TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 12,000.61
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 8,215.21
"Check” Items Amount 1 8%
Market Value : 5%
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%
MNett Value 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the e
front o/s portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

LEE HOCK ANN
Asst. Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

-#

From: Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 5:19 PM

To: Irene; 'admin-d@lkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Hwang,
Shiang Yi; candy@iaconsultingsg.com

Subject: CMTD1906029/SYH - PRI(LKK)/ YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513
KAMPONG BAHRU ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2019

Attachments: doc00860220191230095603.pdf

Qur Reference: CMTD1906029/5YH
Your Reference; YP3768T

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

As such, we will be appointing our mator surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs,

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for YP3768T on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upan
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.



Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will resume on 2™ January
2020,
© We wish you a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvevi@sompo.com.sg

, SOMPO A Century of Trust
Y INSURANCE |

INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www,sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

#  Dhirwerdod o the T IT O™
P>

Download now (a e App Store >00gle Play

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel. Personal Accident, Home 8 Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use af this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delste this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:14 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@sompo.com.sg=>

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg=;
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
Michael Yap Meccoy Pte Ltd

Joshua Ong Delta-V Consultant

James Ong Delta-V Consultant

Nick Ng Delta-V Consultant

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

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 1:25 PM

To: Irena

Cc: candy@iaconsultingsg.com; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Subject: CMTD1906029/5YH - PRI{NR)/ YN9793R & YP3768T ALONG CARPARK OF BLK 513 KAMPONG BAHRU
ROAD, KEPPEL DISTRIPARK ON 26.12.2015

Our Reference: CMTD1906029/5YH
Your Reference: YP3768T

Without Prejudice
Date: 30/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.Com.sg

Attention:
M/S TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

Dear Irene,



~ ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN9793R & YP3768T ON 26.12.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/12/2019.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your
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

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

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

Our office will be closed on New Year's Eve (31/12/19) and New Year Day (01/01/20). Business will
resume on 2™ January 2020.

We wish you a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsu ryvey@sompo.com.sg




I

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ AppStnre or PlaY

! For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private
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

From: Irene <motor(@iaconsultingsg.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: candy@iaconsultingsg.com

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

[rene Tan

Triple-T Automobile
Tel: 63851171



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPCRE 339186
TEL: 6385 1171
Email: motor{@iaconsultingsg.com

Date: %G[I'}[z'tjtq

To S““PG hﬂuv&mf{ Q%ﬁﬁﬂ%@'ﬁL

Motor Claims Department By fax only
5o Raftles Place

5 65 -8 S?n‘-)é\\?r: va tard TowRv

Singapore ¢ & QLo 2,

Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
Please be informed that.an ccidkg:nt involving my/our vehicle no. 7["'3 2768 T and
vehicle(s) no. _ 1 ':a’l

ake place aiﬂng
Covpavk G{Z e 513 !Cc-.‘t"r‘rpf}ﬂﬁﬁ Baliru ol L{[En date F'ﬂ& [a"/ﬂ at
time' IE W\A

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

If we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further notice and our client shall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please call Ms Tan at 98388224 to arrange.

Yours sincerely, PRI

Date / Time

‘Z_\ Company Name
Surveyor

Contact No.

Signature

DISMANTLED PARTS

Date / Time

Surveyor |

AFTER REPAIR

Date / Time

Surveyor




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2020

Company
201E

YP3768T

MNo

04 Feb 2020
MITSUBISHI

FUSO FM&5FM2ZRDEB
White

2016

&6M60216591
FM6&65FMA30132

$63,363.00
12 Aug 2016
12 Aug 2016
o]

23.16%.00

Mo

30.00

11 Aug 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$47,889.00
$31,217.00

$31,217.00
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Mew Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory

BUSINESS SPACE FOR LEASE
» CHEAPPRICE  [" ) 1 6377 8000

« LOWRENT
mitsubishi fuso | Price Range v | | Depreciation ¥ | YearReg
Home = Usad Cars = ARWIN (1994} Pre Ltd » Mitsihishi Fuso Fighter FMBS
Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FMB5
] Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos

B ABWIN

Products

PRERAILII
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Used Mitsubishi Fuse Car for Sale in Singapore, ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Insurance Articles Forum

Map

Price £87,800 Lifespan 21-1ul-2036
Depreciation $13,580 ,:P/ Reg Date 22-Jul-2016
View modets with similar depre (Byrs Smths 17days COE left)

Mileage MN.A. Manufactured 2016
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value §268,111 as of today (chanoe) oMV 560,618

Y.
COE $43,495 ARF £3,031 _._gg

cation Map
Engine Cap 7,545 cc Na. of Owners 1

Shortlist Compare Add ne

Curb Weight 6,240 kg Report Errar More Actions
Type of Vehicle Truck
Features ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd

View specs of the Mitsubishi Fuso Canter (2015)

Description
10 Ton Larry! Rare Unit In The Market, In House Lean Available, Call Now For Viewing!

B = (-

141 wehicles for sale, 140 sold in past 3 mths

' 20 Kaki Bukit Road 2
Search cars nearby
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My 27 G /1 Chang 52220358 @
| - Ao U [l Ceo 41 = Jal | e QI0E5454 @&
Status ‘,.'f' o= 1] 3122
Available | I ) ﬂa =
A e " Teap 3}
¥ 15 rl: ._j 0 -t [
Resources ' f.' T
Vehicle Evaluation
et s Afrald of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Fing out mare
m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started
Posted on! 18-1an-2020 | Last Updatad on: (:3-Feb-2020
iy
hitps:fwww.sgoarmart.comiused_carsfinfo.php?ID=867734&0L=1375 12
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Pate OF Be
Lin i il .

v W AMPONG BAHRLU RD CARPARK-KEPPEL DISTRIPARK
Ex O A " FUAMEC)

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

oy el WE

Reghstrathan M

Imsured Policyholder

3 PTE
N7 Haagiginr
Rma N o
3
NOERA
Em 155
Y hare No
A tive Bhon OFFICE-A2769138
Altermative Phone No OFFICE-BZI68.43

Vehicle Particulars
Manufarfurer MITSUBISHI

FUSO

Exmct Purpase for which vehicle was being used al o | 1eF
tme of accident

Are you daming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair 1o your vehicle?

If No, Pisase siate action {0 be taken THIRD PARTY

Veticle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

insurance Company

Name of iInsurance Company

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

VCAP1881756

Type Of Coverage
Finet Policy

Paiicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

MHame of Debes YAP HOCK CHUAN
NG Mo SXNAXGL08

Cate Of Birth 14/00/ 1961

Qe Lrmion OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 14/08/1881
Deving Experienca 28 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mohila Numtser (LOGAL) +65-82369338
Fax Number

Contact Humber

EMail Addresa MOEMAIL
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v N ais : it bty dama
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i Datalls of Police Action
i
: f Yae Pleage stple which Polices Sia
r. Was tiew of intanded Pros v M(
{ Yas against whom?
Circumstances of Accldent
T AT -
I avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara’ NO
Was thers any audio recorded? N

WG THT
fehicie Regratration NMumber M 3R

ahieie \_J__'_l: .a‘i;_:l.ll .'_L_I T

Detads Of Properiies
Vetucie Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
tame of Driver

HRICPassport Humber

Comad Number

Address

Insurance Company Nams
t

iature Of Damage

Mo Of Passanger (Inciuding Driver)
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TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186

TEL: 6385 1171

Vehicle No: YP3T68T
Maodel No. Mitsubishi Fuso
Chassis no. FM65FM2RDEB

Accident Date : 26/12/2019
Owner - Global Consolidators Pre Lid
Date of Esnmate : 04/2/2020

14
15
16

" Frontcornerlamprh ¥ (Suc)

Estimate for Accident Vehicle No. YP3768T

List Items:
Front bumper - /5 ‘.'I

fo!
Y g

Front bumper fog lamprh ¢ /4
Headlamp rh X ( gve ___1

Front corner panel rh |~ /4

Front corner panel bracket th ¥ ( 44 |

Front doorrh -~ l{ -
Front door reflector rh > ¢ 5.«
L A )é:fi_‘g:_&

Front door window glass rubber # (v )

Front door hinges |
Front door weatherstirprh 7 1

Front side mirrorassyrh .~ /7 ¢ _
Front side mirror latch bracket rh / .z. fie
Front door upper step garnishrh " “ L/l
Front door lower step garnishrh > ¢ 1 ]
Front windscreen pillar "A' /[ 1)

[ I e e R R L e e e i

Unit Price
$£1,158.90
£338.70
$854.20
£912.50
§75.00
$421.00
$3,658.90
$77.00
$96.70
$195.00
$298.70
$275.50
£150.00
$376.00
$412.00
$654.50

'l:t 'F”W} (fmu' wArtr boed - 72lh ¥ (Suc :j, Sub-Total Amount =

#%’rﬂt}:-t«ﬁf—_fm.r o=

b

B oW =

Special Nett Items Quy
Front door company stickerrh |~ 4.~ 1
Front windscreen sealant ) /. 1

Total
Labour charges

Panel beating for replace and repair affected parts
Spray painting

Apply putty and anti-corrosion to affected parts. '~
Wiring / bulb checking =~

L

oot iy }.r,',.._h f

Less parts-discount =

Sub-Total =

Unit Price
$£320.00
£60.00
Sub-Total =
cost for parts =

| ,{FJ;'_:-"

Total Amount
$1,158.00
$358.70
$854.20
$912.50
£75.00
$421.00
$3,658.90
$77.00
$193.40
$195.00
$208.70
$275.50
$150.00
$£376.00
$412.00
$654.50

$10,071.30
£1.510.70

$8,560.61

Total Amount

/s;zn.rﬁn 2573

$60-00
$380.00

$8,940.61

_/.;i,f,m;.uqf’ o Lj
$1,650.00 7 55/ “foC
;§8ﬂima 20

r.f’}ﬁ].ﬂ[ﬂl _, )



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186

TEL: 6385 1171
Vehicle No: YP3T68T Accident Date : 26/12/2019
Model MNo. Mitsulbashi Fuso Orwner - Global Consolidators Pre Lid
Chassis no. FM65FM2RDEBR Dhate of Estmate : 04/2/2020

Estimate for Accident Vehicle No. YP3768T
5 R&R front windscreen glass to facilitate pillar "A” repair /mibm
6 Transfer front door mechanism rh / ,ﬂliu.m o

$3,060.00

i) Total parts = $8.,940.61
Total labour = £3.060.00

N Toll Amnigit: = $12,000.61

[ 3

1Co ogltify

LKK Auto Consultanis hence notify

the Repairer of the following:

= To restrvey belorelafier spray painting '

» To dispisy damged fart(s) during résurvey

» Parts brices % Subject to Sonfirmation * /¢
-MmWhma?ﬂmHmm
-rhmm&mma}um { and

fiemis) must be resufeyed gi" -~ Y
subject ko !’mﬂ lpumﬂl 1|_-am Insurancs Company




TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186

Vehicle No: YP3T68T
Model No. Mitsubish: Fusa
Chassis no. FMG3FM2RDER

TEL: 6385 1171

Acecident Date : 26/12/2019
Orner | Global Consolidators Pte Lid
Date of Estmate : 04/2,/2020

[

= L

= R ~ - RE B = S ¥ ]

b2

B W R

Estimate for Accident Vehicle No. YP3768T

List Items:
Front bumper

Front bumper fog lamp rh
Headlamp rh

Front corner panel rh

Front corner panel bracket rh
Front corner lamp rh

Front door rh

Front door reflector rh

Front door hinges

Front door window glass rubber
Front doar weatherstirp rh
Front side mirror assy rh

Front side mirror latch bracket rh
Front door upper step garnish rh
Front door lower step garnish rh
Front windscreen pillar "A'

ltems
Front door company sticker rh

Front windscreen sealant

Labour charges

Unit Price
§1,158.90
$358.70
S834.20
£912.50
§75.00
§421.00
§3,658.90
§77.00
£96.70
5195.00
%208.70
$275.30
£150.00
£376.00
§412.00
§654.50

Qo
2

[~ T S R = T = TR T R R T R T R

Sub-Total Amount =

Less parts-discount =

Sub-Total =
Quy Unit Price
1 5320.00
3 | S60.00
Sub-Total =

Total cost for parts =

Panel beating for replace and repair affected parts

Spray painting

Apply putty and anti-corrosion to affected parts.

Wiring / bulb checking

Total Amount
$1,158.90
$338.70
£854.20
§912.50
$75.00
S421.00
$3,658.90
£77.00
5193.40
£195.00
$298.70
£275.30
5150.00
§376.00
§412.00
$654.50

§10,071.30

15% §1,510.70

$8,560.61

Total Amount
§320.00
260,00

$380.00

$8,940.61

$1,600.00
§1,050.00

SR0LO0
550.00



5 R&R front windscreen glass to facilitate pillar "A" repair
6 Transfer front door mechanism rh

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To meaurvey before/afler spray painting
» To display damaged parts} during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation
» Third party survay is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
= No illegal modification(s) i allowed
* Supplemeantary flem{s) must be resurveyed and
is subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowleaged by Repairer
Signatune:
Date:

Tatal parts
Total labour
Total Amount

$180.00
$100.00

$3,060.00

§8,940.61
§3,060.00

$12,000.61




TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE "

BlLbk 5 DEFL LANE |6 86) 574 SINGAPORE 539158
FEL oiws 1171
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TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 11:56 AM
To: Irene

Cc: SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: YP 3768T FINALIZED

Dear irene,

Good day, 0.k will be process base on finalized total amount COR $ 4650 L/SUMP REPAIR and DOR 6
days close.

Noted : All finalized document > LOA ,LOD.DV,LTA need direct send to (SOMPO INSURANCE
CLAIM DEPT)

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com=

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com=>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: YP 3768T FINALIZED

Dear Hock Ann,
we confirm COR @ lump sum $4,650.00 at 06 working days.
Thank you.

Regards,
Irene Tan

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) [mailto:HockAnn@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 5:52 PM

To: motor

Cc: SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: YP 3768T FINALIZED

Dear irene,



- Good day, kindly refer vehicle YP 3768T MITSUBISHI FUSO LORI finalized total L/SUMP amount
COR - $ 4650

DOR - 6DAYS

kindly refer, if agree total L/SUMP amount and repair days we be close case.

please reply update soon asap.

thanks.

Best Regards,
Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 51408933)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com=
Cc: SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: YP 3768T PENDING FINALIZED CASE

Dear veron,
k with thanks.
reagrds,

hock ann

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YP 3768T PENDING FINALIZED CASE

Hi Hock Ann,

Please follow up with repairer.

Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02:25 | S(408933)

From; Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>
sent; Tuesday, 24 March 2020 10:39 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: YP 3768T PENDING FINALIZED CASE

Dear veron,

Good day, regarding this case i will to process hold pending finalized coz workshop non updated me this
vehicle YP 3768T after paint photo.

and last two week have i have follow up ask them , they say non completed repair .
can help contact them know the current situation ?

thanks.

Best Repards,

Hock Ann| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6741 3061 | Email: HockAnn@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <vergnchen@lkkauto.com>

sent; Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: YP 3768T

Hi Hock Ann,

Please finalise.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Irene <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 11:27 AN
To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto)

Cc SUR: Veron Chen (LKKAUtO)}
Subject: RE: YP 3768T FINALIZED

Dear Hock Ann,
we confirm COR @ lump sum $4,650.00 at 06 working days.
Thank you.

Regards,
Irene Tan

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) [mailto:HockAnn@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 5:52 PM

To: motor

Cc: SUR; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: YP 3768T FINALIZED

Dear irene,

Good day, kindly refer vehicle YP 3768T MITSUBISHI FUSO LORI finalized total L/SUMP amount
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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com=
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: YP 3768T PENDING FINALIZED CASE




" Dear veron,
k with thanks.
reagrds,

hock ann

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent:; Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YP 37687 PEMDING FINALIZED CASE

Hi Hock Ann,

Please follow up with repairer.
[rene <motor/@iaconsultingsg.com=

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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 10:35 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Hock Ann (LKK Auto) <HockAnn@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: YF 3768T

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



